

Meredith E. Mays
Regulatory Counsel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335-0750

ORIGINAL

February 10, 2003

RECEIVED-FPSC
03 FEB 10 PM 4:48
COMMISSION
CLERK

Ms. Blanca S. Bayó
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 021252-TP

In re: **Petition for expedited review and cancellation or suspension of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Key Customer tariff filed 12/16/02, by Florida Digital Network, Inc.**

AUS
CAF
CMP *Barr*
COM *Storison*
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS *(Part 1)*
SEC
OTH *ly to*
021252

Docket No. 020119-TP

Petition of Florida Digital Network, Inc. for Expedited Review and Cancellation of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Key Customer Promotional Tariffs and For an Investigation of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Promotional Pricing and Marketing Practices

Docket No.: 020578-TP

Petition for Expedited Review and Cancellation of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Key Customer Promotional Tariffs

Dear Ms. Bayó:

Enclosed is an original and fifteen copies of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Exhibit A inadvertently omitted from the Rebuttal Testimony for Professor Robert Pitofsky, that was filed on November 25, 2002 which we ask that you file in the captioned docket.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,

Meredith E. Mays
Meredith E. Mays (EA)

RECEIVED & FILED
A.V.D
FPSC-BUREAU OF RECORDS

Enclosure
cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser III

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

01371 FEB 10 3

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 021252-TP; 020119-TP and 020578-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via Electronic Mail and FedEx 10th day of February 2003 to the following:

Felicia Banks
Linda Dodson
Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service
Commission
Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Tel. No. (850) 413-6216
fbanks@psc.state.fl.us
ldodson@psc.state.fl.us

Matthew Feil (+)
Florida Digital Network
390 North Orange Avenue
Suite 2000
Orlando, FL 32801
Tel. No. (407) 835-0460
Fax. No. (407) 835-0309
mfeil@floridadigital.net

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq.
Marsha Rule
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 (32301)
P.O. Box 551
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
Tel. No. (850) 681-6788
Fax. No. (850) 681-6515
Atty. for US LEC
ken@reuphlaw.com
marty@reuphlaw.com

Dana Shaffer
105 Molly Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201
Tel. No. (615) 777-7700
Fax. No. (615) 345-1564
Atty. for XO
dana.shaffer@xo.com

Karen Camechis, Esq.
Pennington Law Firm
P.O. Box 10095
215 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095
Tel. No. (850) 222-3533
Fax. No. (850) 222-2126
Atty. for Time Warner
Karen@penningtonlawfirm.com

Carolyn Marek
Time Warner
233 Bramerton Court
Franklin, TN 37069
Tel. No. (615) 376-6404
Fax. No. (615) 376-6405
Carolyn.Marek@twtelecom.com

Floyd R. Self
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street
Suite 701
P.O. Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
Tel. No. (850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com
Represents ITC^DeltaCom


Meredith E. Mays
Meredith E. Mays (KA)

(+) Signed Protective Agreement

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

ROBERT PITOFSKY

2001 – Present	Professor of Law, Georgetown University Law Center; Of Counsel, Arnold & Porter
1995 – 2001	Chairman, Federal Trade Commission
May 1981 – June 1983, and July 1989 – 1995	Professor of Law, Georgetown University Law Center; Of Counsel, Arnold & Porter
July 1983 – June 1989	Dean and Executive Vice President for Law Center Affairs, Georgetown University Law Center
July 1978 – April 1981	Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission
1973 – 1978	Professor of Law, Georgetown University Law Center; Of Counsel, Arnold & Porter
1970 – 1973	Director, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission
1963 – 1970	Professor Law, New York University School of Law
1957 – 1963	Attorney, Dewey, Ballantine, Bushby, Palmer and Wood, New York City
1956 – 1957	Attorney, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.

EDUCATION

New York University, B.A., 1951; Phi Beta Kappa, Honors in English and History.

Columbia Law School, LL. B., 1954; Columbia Law Review.

OTHER ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Guest Scholar, Brookings Institution, 1989 - 1990.

Resident Scholar, Rockefeller Study and Conference Center, Bellagio, Italy, 1990.

Visiting Professor of Law, Harvard Law School, 1975 – 1976.

Faculty Member, Salzburg Seminar in American Studies, Salzburg, Austria, 1975.

HONORS

Doctor of Laws (Honorary), Georgetown University, 1989.

Selected by Time Magazine as one of ten outstanding mid-career law professors, 1977.

Distinguished Service Award, Federal Trade Commission, 1972.

PUBLICATIONS

Co-author of Cases and Materials on Trade Regulation (with Milton Handler, Harlan M. Blake, Harvey Goldschmid), Foundation Press (4th ed. 1995) (Supplement 2001).

Co-author of Cases and Materials on Antitrust (with Harlan M. Blake), Foundation Press 1967 (Supplement 1969).

Co-author of Antitrust Division and Federal Trade Commission Antitrust Policy, Chapter 3 in Changing America: Blue Prints for the New Administration (with Eleanor Fox), New Market Press (1992).

Co-editor of Revitalizing Antitrust in its Second Century (with Eleanor Fox and Harry First), Quorum Press (1992).

Federal Trade Commission Investigations, Chapter 48 in Antitrust Counseling and Litigation Techniques (with Merrick Garland) (vonKalinowski, ed., 1984).

Antitrust and Intellectual Property, Unresolved Issues at the Heart of the New Economy, 16 Berkley Tech L.J. 535 (2001).

Proposals for Revised United States Merger Enforcement in a Global Economy, 81 Geo. L.J. 195 (1992).

New Definitions of Relevant Market and the Assault on Antitrust, 90 Colum. L.Rev. 1805 (1990).

The Renaissance of Antitrust, 45 The Record of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 851 (1990).

Co-author of Antitrust Merger Policy and the Reagan Administration, (with Thomas G. Krattenmaker) 33 Antitrust Bulletin 211 (1988).

Introduction to the Antitrust Alternative (with Eleanor M. Fox), 62 N.Y.U. Law Review 931 (1987).

Antitrust in the Next 100 Years, 75 California L. Rev. 817 (1987).

Change in Administration, Change in Antitrust, Antitrust Magazine 24 (Winter, 1987).

A Framework for Antitrust Analyses of Join Ventures, 74 Geo. L.J. 1605 (1986), also published in 54 Antitrust L.J. 893 (1985).

Too Many Lawyers, Proceedings of the 45th Judicial Conference of the D.C. Circuit 305 (1984).

Why Dr. Miles Was Right, Regulation Magazine 27 (Jan./Feb. 1984).

In Defense of Discounters: The No-Frills Case for a Per Se Rule Against Vertical Price Fixing, 71 Geo. L.J. 1487 (1983).

Antitrust at Justice, 5 Justice Watch 7 (1982).

Giving the Giants More Leash, 3 Speaking of Japan 37 (1982).

Competition and Regulation, 77 Conference Bd. Bulletin 7 (1980).

Experience Curve Strategies and Antitrust, 90 Conference Bd. Bulletin 10 (1980).

The Political Content of Antitrust, 127 U. Pa. L. Rev. 1051 (1979).

The Sylvania Case: Antitrust Analysis of Non-Price Vertical Restrictions, 78 Colum. L. Rev. 1 (1978).

Beyond Nader: Consumer Protection and the Regulation of Advertising, 90 Harv. L. Rev. 1 (1978).

The FTC Improvements Act, 45 Antitrust Law Journal 117 (1976).

Advertising Regulation and the Consumer Movement, Part One of Issues in Advertising (AEI Publication, Tuerck ed., 1975)

Changing Focus in the Regulation of Advertising, Chapter 7 in Brozen, Advertising and Society, University Press, 1974.

Regulation Under Fire; Consumers, the Environment, the Economy, and the Impact of Change: A Panel, 8 Columbia Journal of Law & Policy Problems 33 (1971).

Arbitration and Antitrust Enforcement, 25 Arbitration Journal 40 (1970).

Marketing and Franchising: Antitrust Prognosis for the 70's: A Panel, 39 A.B.A. Antitrust Law Journal 502 (1969-1970).

Joint Ventures Under the Antitrust Laws: Some Reflections on the Significance of Penn-Olin, 82 Harv. L. Rev. 1007 (1969).

Is the Colgate Doctrine Dead? Affirmative of the Debate, 37 A.B.A. Antitrust Law Journal 772 (1968).

Co-author of Antitrust Consequences of Using Corporate Subsidiaries (with Everett I. Willis), 43 N.Y.U. L. Rev. 20 (1968).

Book Review: Regulatory Bureaucracy by R.A. Katzman, 90 Yale L. Rev. 726 (1981).

Book Review: Invitation to an Inquest by Walter and Miriam Schneir, 65 Colum. L. Rev. 608 (1966).

Book Review: In A Few Hands: Monopoly Power in America by Estes Kefauver, 40 N.Y.U. L. Rev. 816 (1965).

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Commission Counsel to the American Bar Association, Commission to Study the FTC (Report issued Sept. 15, 1969).

Chairman, Committee on Consumer Protection, Antitrust Section of the American Bar Association (1970 – 1972).

Chairman of the Board of Directors, Institute for Public Interest Representation, Georgetown University Law Center (1973 – 1978).

Member of the Board of Directors, Society of American Law Teachers (1973 – 1977).

Member of the Task Force on Regulatory Reform, U.S. Senate Government Operations Committee (1975 – 1977).

Member of the Council, Administrative Conference (Presidential Appointment) (1980 – 1981).

Chairman of the Antitrust Section, AALS (1971 – 1972 and 1982 – 1983).

Member of the Board of Advisers, Columbia University Center for Law and Economic Studies (1975 – 1995).

Chairman of the National Institutes, Antitrust Section of the ABA (1982 – 1983).

Member of the Board of Governors, District of Columbia Bar Association (1981 – 1984).

Chairman of the Advisory Board, Georgetown Study of Private Antitrust Litigation (1984 – 1985).

Member of the Council, Antitrust Section of the ABA (1986 - 1989).

Member of the Board of Directors, Craig Corporation (1986 – 1992).

Member of the Special Committee on Gender Bias in the Courts, District of Columbia Bar Association (1987 – 1990).

Member of the Committee on the FTC, Antitrust Section of the ABA (1988 – 1989).

Chair, Clinton Administration Transition Team Reporting on Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice, Jan. 1993.

Chair, Defense Science Board Task Force on Antitrust Aspects of Defense Industry Downsizing, March 1994.

Member, Washington Advisory Committee to Lawyers Committee on International Human Rights (1992 – 1995).

Member, American Law Institute (1983 - Present).

Fellow, American Academy of Arts and Sciences (2000 – Present).